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R Ena b

Ref:- Dominos Pizza Late Opening ; : 3ok
Dear Sir/ Madam.

I would like to raise my objections to the request by Dominos Pizza to stay open till 5am for the

reasons listed below.

1 This would encourage people coming from clubs etc to use this road in the early hours which

would then subject us to more noise from pedestrians and cars, and would increase the amount of
rubbish which can be left behind.

2. As there are another three take aways plus a restaurant that does take aways in a very short
distance of Dominos, surely if this extension of opening hours is granted this will set a president for

the other take aways to apply for extensions, thus disrupting us even more.

I am yours faithfully

{

.J Marsh



